

Mr. Corbin Jones
Federal Election Commission
Senior Campaign Finance and Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

re: July Quarterly Rport (5/13/10 - 6/30/10)

Dear Mr. Jones,

Thank you for your letter dated August 25, 2010.

In response to Item #1, the PAC erroneously made an excessive contribution to Berg for Congress on 6/2/10. The contribution has been refunded to us and a copy of the check was mailed to you today via certified mail. The refund will be reflected on our 9/30/10 report.

In response to Item #2, a contribution to Jon Barela for Congress was reflected as a Primary 2010 contribution due to a clerical error. Please note the Barela campaign reported it correctly as a contribution to the General 2010 election. Please see the amended 6/30/10 FEC report, FEC-477717.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michele Reisner
